May 1, 2025
RE: Estimated Mosquito Adult Surveillance, Disease Testing, and Larval Treatment Costs

Dear Mary Branch,

This letter is intended to provide pricing for the above referenced activities for the remainder
of the 2025 Fiscal Year, as well as the 2026 Fiscal Year. These numbers may vary
according to the number of additional test pools through the season. | have estimated
twelve additional pools for both years, but the number could be different than the estimate. Should
Prosper choose to ULV Fog, those charges will be in addition to the routine services charges.

The estimated FY 2025 cost for these services is $15,119.

The estimated FY 2026 cost for these services is $18,337.

Cordially,

e

Patrick Prather, Entomologist
Executive Director
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